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Malave, Erin

From: Lelie, Philip [Philip.Lelle@axa-advisors.com)]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 1:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Lelle & Mitchell Inc.

Address Change for Lelle & Mitchell Inc.
Document # - PO9000023499

__#__——————___—h*\
Physical Address

695 Wilma St, Ste 121
Longwood, FI 32750

Mailing Address

PO Box 622364
Oviedo, Fl 32762-2364

Thank you,

Philip Lelle

Financial Consultant
AXA Advisors
407-246-6500 ext. 140
Fax. 407-872-3887

M redefining / standards

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Philip Lelle is a registered representative and investment advisor representative who

offers securities and investment advisory services through AXA Advisors, LLC (NY, NY 212-
314-4600), member FINRA/SIPC, and is an agent who offers annuity and insurance products
through AXA Network, LLC and/or its insurance agency subsidiaries. AXA Network, LLC does
business in California as AXA Network Insurance Agency of California, LLC and, in Utah, as
AXA Network Insurance Agency of Utah, LLC. AXA Advisors and AXA Network are
affiliated companies and do not provide tax or legal advice. Representatives may transact
business, which includes offering products and services and/or responding to

inquiries, only in state(s) in which they are properly registered and/or licensed. Your
receipt of this e-mail does not necessarily indicate that the sender is able to transact
business in your state.

Visit my website at www.PHILIPLELLE.com for more helpful information.
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